6:15 P.M. Council Workshop-Council Photo Session

AGENDA
CITY OF LAKE CITY
City Council Regular Session
November 17, 2014
7:00 P.M. at City Hall

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION - Council Member Melinda Moses
1. ROLL CALL

Swearing in Ceremony:

Qath of Office Administered to Council Member
Eugene Jefferson

Oath of Office Administered to Council Member
George Ward

2. PROCLAMATIONS /PRESENTATIONS :

A. National Hospice and Palliative Care Month
November 2014

Mr. Joseph W. Brooks from Hospice will be
accepting the Proclamation.

3. MINUTES
A. Regular Session-November 3, 2014

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve the emergency purchase of one six inch steel
pinchers from Consclidated Pipe and Supply for a cost
of $6,974.25 for the Natural Gas Department. This is
a non-budgeted item,

6. PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL

7. PERSONS WISHING TO APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA




City Council Agenda
November 17, 2014

2

8. OLD BUSINESS

None

9. NEW BUSINESS

Open Public Hearing

A. ORDINANCES:

1.

Ordinance No. 2014-2049 (first reading), Aif
enacted, amends the land use classification from
Residential, Medium Density (less than or equal
to 8 dwelling units per acre) to Commercial of
certain lands within the corporate limits of the
City of Lake City. This property is located at
325 NE Hernando Avenue and is owned by the City
of Lake City.

Ordinance No. 2014-2050 (first reading), if
enacted, relates to the rezoning of less than ten
contiguous acres of land from Residential, Office
(RO) to Commercial-Central Business District (C-
CBD) of certain lands within the corporate limits
of the City of Lake City. This property 1is
located at 325 NE Hernando Avenue and is owned by
the City of Lake City.

Close Public Hearing

B. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:

1.

2.

Ordinance No. 2014-2049 {(first reading)

Crdinance No. 2014-2050 (first reading)

C. RESOCLUTIONS:

1.

City Council Resolution No. 2014-086, if
adopted, will amend the Annual Operating Budget
of the City for the Fiscal Year beginning October
1, 2013, adopted by Resolution No. 2013-044.

City Council Resolution No. 2014-087, if
adopted, will authorize the City to enter into
Funding Agreement between the Department of
Economic Opportunity and the City.



City Council Agenda
November 17, 2014

3

10.

11.

12.

3.

City Council Resolution No. 2014-088, if
adopted, will approve the City’s award and
acceptance of the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant through its Police Department,
Fiscal Year 2015, Award Number 2015-JAGC-COLU-1-
R3~055 in the amount of $64,164.00 to be used to
purchase in-car cameras and K9 vehicle safety
equipment.

DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION

A.

Water and Sewer Impact Fees (Wendell Johnson)

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT



ﬁrntlamahnn
6 iSSP LIITTO
NATIONAL HOSPICE AND PALLIATIVE CARE

MONTH
NOVEMBER 2014

WHEREAS, hospice and palliative care empower people 1o live as fully as
possible, surrounded and supported by family and loved ones,
despite serious and life-limiting illness; and

WHEREAS, through pain management and symptom control, caregiver training
and assistance, and emotional and spiritual support, allowing
patients to live fully and make more meaningful moments,
surrounded and supported by their loved ones, friends, and
committed caregivers: and

WHEREAS, every year more than 1.5 million Americans living with life-limiting
illness, and their families, received care from the nation's hospice
programs in communities throughout the United States; and

WHEREAS, more than 400,000 trained volunteers contribute more than 19
million hours of service 10 hospice programs annually; and

WHEREAS, Haven Hospice believes thar evervone deserves comfort, care and
compassion; and

WHEREAS, in 2013, Haven had the privilege to serve over 9,000 individuals and
Jamilies throughout their 18-county service area. Haven is honored
to provide a quality of care that maximizes the quality of life for
each individual served;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Stephen M. Witt, by virtue of the authority vested in me
as Mayor of the City of Lake City, Lake City, Florida, do hereby proclaim
November 2014 as “NATIONAL HOSPICE AND PALLIATIVE CARE
MONTH?” and encourage citizens to increase their understanding and awareness
of care at the end of life and to observe this month with the appropriate activities
and programs.

In witness whereof [ have hereunto set my hand
and caused this seal 1o be affived this |7th day
of November 201 4.

-

Stephen M.; Wi, Mayor

Ciry of Lake City

1431

Seal of the @ity of Take dity

. State of Florida Y

A




34 |

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES

The City Council in and for the citizens of the City of Lake City,
Florida, met in Regular Session, on November 3, 2014 beginning at 7:00
P.M., in the City Council Chambers, located at City Hall 205 North Marion
Avenue, Lake City, Florida.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
INVOCATION - Mayor Stephen M. Witt
1. ROLL CALL

Stephen M. Witt
Eugene Jefferson
Melinda Moses-absent
Zack Paulk

George Ward

Mayor/Councilman
Vice Mayor/Council Member
City Council

Acting City Attorney
City Manager
Sergeant-at-Arms
City Clerk

Joshua D. Crapps
Wendell Johnson
Chief Gerald Butler
Audrey E. Sikes

2. PROCLAMATIONS
None

3. MINUTES
A. Regular Session-October 6, 2014
B. Regular Session-October 20, 2014

Mr. Ward made a motion to approve the October 6, 2014 and October 20,
2014 Regular Session minutes as presented. Mr. Jefferson seconded the
motion and the motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Jefferson made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Mr.
Paulk seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously on a

voice vote.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. Permit application from Rotary Club of Lake City to hold the
Christmas Parade on Saturday, December 13, 2014, from 6:00 p.m.
until 9:00 p.m. All documents including certificate of insurance
have been provided. In case of inclement weather, the parade will
be held on Monday, December 15, 2014.

B. Permit application from Northeast Florida Leadership Council to
hold the Martin Luther King, Jr. Parade on Monday, January 19,
2015, from 9:00 a.m. until 11:30 a.m. All documents including
certificate of insurance have been provided. In case of inclement
weather, the parade will be held on Saturday, January 24, 2015.



C. Permit application from Blue Grey Army, Inc. to hold the Qlustee
Battle Festival and Parade starting Friday, February 13, 2015
through Saturday, February 14, 2015. The parade will be on
Saturday, February 14, 2015 starting at 10:00 a.m. until noon. All
documents including certificate of insurance have been provided.

Mr. Paulk made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda consisting of
items A-C above. Mr. Ward seconded the motion and the motion
carried unanimously on a voice vote.

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
None

PERSONS WISHING TC APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA
None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
A. RESCLUTIONS:

1. City Council Resolution No. 2014-083, if adopted, will accept
the bid of Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. in the amount of
$6,448,959.68 for the rehabilitation, widening, extension, and
drainage improvements to Taxiway “A” at the Lake City Gateway
Airport {(the “Project”) as recommended by City’s Consultant,
Passero Associlates, LLC and authorizing the City to enter into
a contract with Anderson Cclumbia Co., Inc. for the
construction of the project. Mr. Ward made a motion to adopt
City Council Resolution No. 2014-083 authorizing the City to
accept the bid of Anderson Columbia Co., Inc. in the amount of
$6,448,959.68 for the rehabilitation, widening, extension, and
drainage improvements to Taxiway “A” at the Lake City Gateway
Airport. Mr. Jefferson seconded the motion. A roll call vote
was taken and the motion passed.

Mr., Ward Avye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr., Paulk Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

2. City Council Resolution No. 2014-084, if adopted, will approve
and authorize the Change Request Form to contract between the
City and New World Systems Corporation, to provide conversion
support for Mapping Employee Detailed Earnings Data into Logos
Database from HTE Data for a net change price of $3,600.00;
and ratifying and confirming the prior execution of the Change
Request Form by the City Manager for and on behalf of the
City. Mr. Paulk made a motion to adopt City Council Resolution

2



No. 2014-084 approving and authorizing the Change Request Form
to contract between the City and New World Systems
Corporation. Mr. Jefferson seconded the motion. A roll call
vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Paulk Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Ward bye
Mayor Witt Aye

3. City Council Resolution No. 2014-085, if adopted, will amend

the Annual Operating Budget (“Budget Amendment No. 1”) of the
City of Lake City for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1,
2014, adopted by Resolution No. 2014-060, relating to the
construction of the Anderson Columbia Gas Main Extension.
Mr. Jefferson made a motion to adopt City Resolution No. 2014-
085 authorizing the City to amend the Annual Operating Budget
(“Budget Amendment No. 17”) of the City of Lake City for the
Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2014. Mr. Ward seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed,.

Mr. Jefferson Aye

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Avye
Mayor Witt Aye

10. DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION
None

11. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS
Mayor Witt reminded Council of the following: Council photo session
prior to next meeting beginning at 6:15 PM; swearing in ceremony for
Council Members Eugene Jefferson and George Ward will be held at the
next Council meeting; Veteran’s Day Parade on Tuesday, November 11°k
with line up at 10 a.m.

12. ADJOURNMENT
All matters having been handled, the meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.
on a motion made and duly seconded.

Stephen M. Witt, Mayor/Council Member

Audrey E. Sikes, MMC City Clerk



Meeting Date AGENDA

11/17/14 Cily Of Lake Cl.ty Section =

Report to Council o Y4,
SUBJECT: Emergency Purchase: 6” Steel Pinchers
DEPT./ OFFICE: Natural Gas Department
Originator:
Joe Sheldon, Natural Gas Director
City Manager: Department Director Date
Wendell Johnson Stephen A. Roberts, Executive Director of 11/13/14

Utilities

Recommended Action:

Request to authorize the \y\nbldgeted emergency purchase of (1) 6 inch steel pinchers from
Consolidated Pipe and Supply.

Summary Explanation & Background:

The Natural Gas department is requesting an unbudgeted emergency purchase of (1) 6 inch steel
pinchers. The Natural Gas Department currently has one set of 6 inch steel pinchers. During the
recent audit by the Florida Public Service Commission it was recommended that the Natura! Gas
Department purchase a second pair. The pinchers are used to isolate a section of gas pipe that is
double fed, which would require the use of two sets of pinchers, to ensure the stoppage of gas
flow during an emergency in order to protect life and property.

Alternatives:
None

Source of Funds:

420.80.532-090.99.02

Financial Impact:

Current quotes place the cost at a range of $6,975 to $13,326.

Exhibits Attached:
Quotes from Consolidated Pipe and Supply, Certified Hydraulics, and Footage Tools.




CONSOCLIDATED PIPE AND SUPPLY co., INC
CUSTOMER QUOTE
3010 Eunice Ave. Cuote Nbr: 120688 000 Page 1
Orlando FL 32808 Quote Date: 11/13/2014
0014 - CHRIS GATES ' Job: 4-6 STEEL SQUEEZE TOCL
Office 407-293-2001 CONNECTRA SLS-6A
Fax 407-293-6522
Toll Free 800-489-2501
770272 - LAKE CITY CITY OF
205 N MARION AVEAVE Good Until: 12/31/2014
LAKE CITY FL 32055 To: JOE SHELDON

Email : SHELDONJ@LCFLA.COM

Line Qt Item Size/Wall/Description Price Extended Price
Y p

1 1.0 CONNECTRA SLS-6A 4"-6" SCHD 40 6,974 .25 EA 6,974.25
STEEL SQUEEZE TOCL

Total: 6,974 .25
DELIVERY:ESTIMATED SHIP DATE AVAILABLE 10-15-2014
FREIGHT: ALLOWED

Thank you for the opportunity to gquote on your requirements.
If we can bhe of further assistance, please do not hesitate
to call.



CERTIFIED HYDRAULICS, INC : BILL TO |CITY OF LAKE CITY GAS
PO BOX 605 Estimate 758-5405 DIANE
205 N MARION AVE
BRANFORD, FL. 32008 Date L1/13/2014 LAKE CITY, FL. 32055
386-935-3494
386-935-3495 FAX ESTIMATE 741
PO SHIP TO
BAY MAKE MODEL SERIAL CONTACT
JOE
ltem Description Qty Cost Total
CONNECTER
28-1006-0000-02 | SLS-6A STEEL SQUEEZE TOOL 4-6" 1| 9,000.00|9,000.00T
Freight GROUND FROM CANADA NOT AVAILABLE UNTIL DECEMBER 5TH OF 2014 500.00 | 500.00T
Subtotal $9,500.00
CUSTOMER APPROVAL
Sales Tax (0.0%) £0.00
7‘[[ Total $9,500.00
C SPECIALIZING IN SALES AND SERVICE ON

HYDRUALIC EQUIPMENT * ABOVE & INGROUND LIFTS * LUBRICATION SYSTEMS *
COMPRESSED AIR SYSTEMS * AIR COMPRESSORS * PTO * PUMPS * MOTORS

PRICES GOOD FOR 30 DAYS




54 Audia Court, Unit 1 QUOTE # DF226186
[| Vaughan, ON L4K 3N4 .
Phone: 1-888-737-3668
wl= e

Fax: 905-695-8874

QUOTATION ==

Customer
Name City of Lake City Natura! Gas Date 11/14/2014
Attn: Mr. Joe Sheldon Order No.
City Lake City State FL ZIP Sales Rep Dan Ferguson
Phone 386-758-5405 Freight Included
Gty Description Unit Price TOTAL
1 Meodel C388 - 3" to 6" Steel Squeeze Off Tool $9,576.00 $9,576.00
1 Model C1200-25 Hydraulic Pump Kit $3,750.00 $3,750.00
Free Shipping

Limited Lifetime Warranty on both tool and hydraulic pump

SubTotal $13,326.00
/— Payment Details \ Shipping & Handling

@) Wire Transfer Taxes

@® Terms - 30 days net

O Credit Card TOTAL $13,326.00
Name
CC# Office Use Only

Expires /

THIS QUOTATION IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE

=) ——

—eR

N -

www. footagetools.com




ORDINANCE NO. 2014-2049

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FUTURE
LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, AS
AMENDED; RELATING TO AN AMENDMENT OF TEN OR LESS ACRES OF LAND,
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, CPA 14-03, BY THE CITY COUNCIL, UNDER THE
AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN SECTIONS 163.3161 THROUGH 163.3248,
FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CHANGING THE FUTURE LAND
USE CLASSIFICATION FROM RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY (LESS THAN OR EQUAL
TO 8 DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE) TO COMMERCIAL OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE
.CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Section 166.021, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the City Council of the
. City of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, to prepare, adopt and implement a
comprehensive plan;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statute, as: aﬁ]ended the Community

Planning Act, empowers and requires the City Council to prepare, adopt an@rr@lement a comprehensive plan;

WHEREAS, an application for an amendment, as described’below, has been filed with the City;

Qy
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board of the City of‘Lake City, Florida, hereinafter

referred to as the Planning and Zoning Board has been designated as IHE Local Planning Agency of the
City of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Local\Plannmg Agency;

Ny
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163.31 74I§Flonda Statutes, as amended, and the Land
Development Regulations, the Planning and Zoning Board §érving also as the Local Planning Agency, held
Y
the required public hearing, with public notice havmgﬁl_)gen provided, on said application for an amendment,
as described below, and at said public hearing, thT‘“PIannmg and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local
Planning Agency, reviewed and con51dered all comments received during said public hearing and the
Concurrency Management Assessmen&c,){lfemmg said application for an amendment, as described below,
and recommended to the City Council approval of said application for an amendment, as described below;

WHEREAS, the City Cq&ncﬂ held the reql.nred public hearing, with public notlce having been
amended on said apphcatlonffor an.a amendment, as descrlbed below, and at sald pubhc hearing, the City
Council reviewed anggonmdered'all comments received durmg said public hearing, including the
recommendation of the Planmng and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, and the
Concurrency ManagementjAssessment concerning said application for an amendment, as described below;

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found said application for an amendment, as
described below, to be compatible with the Land Use Element objectives and policies, and those of other
affected elements of the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found that approval of said application for an
amendment, as described below, would promote the public health, safety, morals, order, comfort,
convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY,
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Pursuant to an application, CPA 14-03, by the City Council, to amend the Future Land Use
Plan Map of the Comprehensive Plan by changing the land use classification of certain lands, the land use
classification is hereby changed from RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY (less than or equal to 8
dwelling units per acre) to COMMERCIAL on property described, as follows:

Page 1 of 2



A parcel of land lying within Section 32, Township 3 South, Range 17 East, Columbia County,
Florida. Being more particularly described, as follows: Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot or
Block 2 of the Central Division of the City of Lake City, as recorded in the Public Records of
Columbia County, Florida, said commencement is also the intersection of the Southerly right-of-way
line of Northeast Hillsboro Street and the Easterly right-of-way line of Northeast Hernando Avenue;
thence Easterly, along the Southerly right-of-way line of said Northeast Hillsboro Street, 110.00 feet;
thence Southerly 111.00 feet; thence Westerly 110.00 feet to the Easterly right-of-way line of said
Northeast Hernando Avenue; thence Northerly, along the Easterly right-of-way line of said Northeast
Hernando Avenue, 111.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 0.28 acre, more or less.

Section 2. Severability. if any provision or portion of this ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and
portions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Conflict. All ordinances or portions of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hercby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption’

The effective date of this plan amendment shall be thirty-one (31) days fo’lnlb‘c}wmg the date of adoption of
this plan amendment. However, if any affected person files a petl‘gon "With\the Florida Division of
Administrative Hearings pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Stau}tes as‘amended to request a hearing to
challenge the compliance of this plan amendment with Sections: 1633181 through 163.3248, Florida
Statutes, as amended, within thirty (30) days following the daqg%f adoptlon of this plan amendment, this
plan amendment shall not become effective until the F lorlda\Department of Economic Opportunity or the
Florida Administration Commission, respectively, :ssues‘\ﬁnal order determining this plan amendment is
in compliance. No development orders, development perrmts or land uses dependent on this plan
amendment may be issued or commence before 1t~has__b,e\éome effective. If a final order of noncompliance
is issued, this plan amendment may nevertheless l:g:‘niade effective by adoption of a resolution affirming
its effective status, a copy of which regolytion/shali be sent to the Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity, Division of Community De\\rejggment 107 East Madison Street, Caldwell Building, First
Floor, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 4120‘%7

Section 5. Authority. This ordinance,is adopted pursuant to the authority granted by Section 166.021,
Florida Statutes, as amended, ang- \S'SCIIOI‘!S 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended.

PASSED upori ﬁrsz‘*?e%gmg this day of 2014.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, upon second and final reading, in regular session with a

quorum present and voting, by the City Council this day of 2014.
CITY COUNCIL

Adttest: CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA

Audrey Sikes, City Clerk Stephen M. Witt, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Herbert F. Darby, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



CAA- 1403

CITY OF LAKE CITY
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
APPLICATION | |

Name of Applicant(s): &% & )\.QLKF C((L(I'I
Address: OI)\QQ‘ /U meF ID/) A’l'f .

City, State, Zip Code: [\Qﬂﬁ (‘ L/ L{ , 52@55
‘ Telephone: é%n (2 ?7 /L/

Name of Applicant's Agent (if applicable):

Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone:

Please complete Part I for proposed amendments to the Future Land Use Plan Map.
For amendments to the text of the Comprehensive Plan, which do not require a Future Land Use
Plan Map amendment, please omit responses to Part [ and only complete Part II of this Application.

PARTI

Legal Description: P(L(‘ (€ p AH: q - 000 o
Lot 10 344 WSl fark Sy« W01 g o 20 fee? j/lcaz
Juind fa,s:ﬁ‘% Lol -4 DeSete ark Sl OrB §0I-/C /5
104; J72- /488%/ /577

Total Acreage of land to be considered under amendment: O ;2 8/ /1 (25

Future Land Use Plan Map Category: Present: Qf’ 6'(19 & n\}‘lﬂj /)/ICd g, j&aﬂjﬁ&

Requested: p@mmerr ad

Page 1 of 3 5/01



APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT -
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

PARTII

For amendments to the text of the Comprehensive Plan, please provide in the space provided

below (or on separate pages to be attached and made a part herewith) the text of the proposed
amendment.

Page 2 of 3 : ' 5/01



APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

A previous application for amendment to the Comprehensive Plan:
made with respect to these premises, Application No.

__ was not made with respect to these premises.

T hereby certify that all of the above statements and statements contained in any documents
or plans'submitted herewith are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

If title holder(s) are represented by an agent, a letter of such designation from the title holder(s)
addressed to the Land Development Regulation Administrator must be attached.

Qm 06 | AKE /‘m

Apph t/Agefiy Name (Type or Prmtff\lame)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Filed:

Application No:
Fee Amount:
Receipt No.
Date of Planning and Zoning Board Public Hearing:
Date notice published:
Newspaper: ___

Date of Local Planning Agency Public Hearing:
Date notice published:
Newspaper: '

Date(s) of City Council Public Hearing: (1) (2)

Date notice published: N (2)

Newspaper: '
Date Notice of Enactment of an Ordinance published:
Newspaper:

City Council decision:

(Granted/Denied)

Page 3 of 3 5/01



RESOLUTION NO. PZ/LPA CPA 14-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF THE CITY OF LAKE
CITY, FLORIDA, SERVING ALSO AS THE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY OF THE CITY
OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, RECOMMENDING TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT OF TEN OR LESS ACRES
OF LAND TO THE FUTURE LAND USE PLAN MAP OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY THE CITY COUNCIL,
UNDER THE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN SECTIONS 163.3161
THROUGH 163.3248, FLORIDA STATUTES, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR
CHANGING THE LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM
DENSITY (LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 8 DWELLING UNITS PER ACRE} TO
COMMERCIAL OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY
OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Lake City Land Development Regulations, hereinafter referred to as the
Land Development Regulations, empowers the Planning and Zoning Board of the City of Lake City,
Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Planning and Zoning Board, to recommend to the City Council of
the City of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, approval or denial of amendments
to the City of Lake City Comprehensive Plan, hereinafter referred to as the Comprehensive Plan, in
accordance with said regulations;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 to 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Community Planning
Act, empower the Local Planning Agency of the City of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the
Local Planning Agency, to recommend to the City Council approval or denial of amendments to the
Comprehensive Plan, in accordance with said statute;

WHEREAS, an application for an amendment, as described below, has been filed with the City;
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board has been designated as the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163.3174, Florida Statutes, as amended, and the Land Development
Regulations, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, held the required
public hearing, with public notice, on said application for an amendment, as described below, and
considered all comments received during said public hearing and the Concurrency Management
Assessment concerning said application for an amendment, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, has
determined and found said application for an amendment, as described below, to be compatible with the
Land Use Element objectives and policies, and those of other affected elements of the Comprehensive
Pian; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, has
determined and found that approval of an amendment, as described below, would promote the public
health, safety, morals, order, comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF
THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, SERVING ALSO AS THE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY OF
THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to an application, CPA 14-03, by the City Council, to amend the Future Land Use
Plan Map of the Comprehensive Plan by changing the land use classification of certain lands, the Planning and
Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, recommends to the City Council that the future land
use classification be changed from RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY (less than or equal to 8 dwelling
units per acre) to COMMERCIAL on property described, as follows:

Page 1 of 2



A parcel of land lying within Section 32, Township 3 South, Range 17 East, Columbia County,
Florida. Being more particularly described, as follows: Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot or
Block 2 of the Central Division of the City of Lake City, as recorded in the Public Records of
Columbia County, Florida, said commencement is also the intersection of the Southerly right-of-way
line of Northeast Hillsboro Street and the Easterly right-of-way line of Northeast Hernando Avenue;
thence Easterly, along the Southerly right-of-way line of said Northeast Hillsboro Street, 110.00 feet;
thence Southerly 111.00 feet; thence Westerly 110.00 feet to the Easterly right-of-way line of said
Northeast Hernando Avenue; thence Northerly, along the Easterly right-of-way line of said Northeast
Hernando Avenue, 111.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 0.28 acre, more or less.

Section 2. All resolutions or portions of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum present and voting, by the
Plz}nning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, this day of

N Bvembe ™ 2014,

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF THE

CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA,

SERVING ALSO AS THE

LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY CF THE
Attest: CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA

oA C Dotres i

Walter Davis, Secretary Kent Harriss, Chailman\)

Page 2 of 2



e ety ik ©, Ay

e T s e

0 &7 114 w7l 7 i 285 TS 308 456 513 570 4
Columbla County Property Appralser S
S Dnyle Crews Lake City, Figrida 320557 - 3B6:758:1083 % " ; - L

PARCEL 00-00-00-1 2619-000 : MUNICIPAL (008900) ' V' INQTES:

CDIV: LOTS 1, 2, 3 & § DESOTO PARK S/D & W1/2 OF A 20.FOOT ALLEY LYING EAST OF LOTS 1 THRU 4

DESOTO PARK S/D. ORB 801-1043 - 1045, 872-148B, 904-1577

NanelCITY OF LAKE CITY 2014 Certified:Valaes. - oo, < L
Site?*[325 NE HERNANDO AVE land: $11,599.00]

"+ .05 NORTH MARION AVE IBiag:- $62,923.00})
|M LAKE CITY, FL 32055 A§sd: $75,322.00]}
F’éléé’ 2/19/2010 $158,000.00 /U [Ekift $75,322.00||

info | 21192010 $100.00 1Y [P¥s Coty: sﬂi

‘ PR Other; $0 | Schl: $0)




C ity of Lake C ity
205 NORTH MARION AVENUE
LAKE CITY, FLORIDA 32055

TELEPHONE: (386} 752-2031
FAX: (386) 752-4896

November 4, 2014
TO: City Council

FROM: Planning and Zoning Board,
Serving also as the Local Planning Agency

SUBJECT: Application No. CPA 14-03 (City Council)

Concurrency Management Assessment
Concerning an Amendment to the
Future Land Use Plan Map of the Comprehensive Plan

Land use amendment requests are ineligible to receive concurrency reservation because they are too
conceptual and, consequently do not allow an accurate assessment of public facility impacts. Therefore,
the following information is provided, which quantifies for the purposes of a nonbinding concurrency
determination, the demand and residual capacities for public facilities required to be addressed within the
Concurrency Management System.

CPA 14-03, an application by the City Council, to amend the Future Land Use Plan Map of the
Comprehensive Plan by changing the future land use classification from RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM
DENSITY (less than or equal to 8 dwelling units per acre) to COMMERCIAL on property described, as
follows:

A parcel of land lying within Section 32, Township 3 South, Range 17 East, Columbia County,
Florida. Being more particularly described, as follows: Commence at the Northwest corner of
Lot or Block 2 of the Central Division of the City of Lake City, as recorded in the Public Records
of Columbia County, Florida, said commencement is also the intersection of the Southerly right-
of-way line of Northeast Hillsboro Street and the Easterly right-of-way line of Northeast
Hemando Avenue; thence Easterly, along the Southerly right-of-way line of said Northeast
Hillsboro Street, 110.00 feet; thence Southerly 111.00 feet; thence Westerly 110.00 feet to the
Easterly right-of-way line of said Northeast Hernando Avenue; thence Northerly, along the
Easterly right-of-way line of said Northeast Hernando Avenue, 111.00 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Containing 0.28 acre, more or less.



City Council
Memorandum
Page 2

Availability of and Demand on Public Facilities

Potable Water Impact

The site is located within a community potable water system service area. The community potable water
system is currently meeting or exceeding the adopted level of service standard for potable water
established within the Comprehensive Plan.

During the calendar year 2013, there was 2,121 square feet of general office located on the site.

An average general office use is estimated to have 3.39 employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area.
2.121 (2,121 square feet gross floor area) x 3.39 (employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area) =

8 (employees) x 30 (gallons of potable water usage per employee per day) = 240 gallons of potable water

usage per day.

The proposed amendment could theoretically result in 12,196 square feet of specialty retail use on the
site.

An average specialty retail use is estimated to have 1.82 employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area.
12.196 (12,196 square feet gross floor area) x 1.82 (employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area) =
23 (employees) x 45 (gallons of potable water usage per employee per day) = 1,035 gallons of potable

water usage per day.

Therefore, the estimated net increase in potable water usage per day = 795 gallons of potable water usage
per day (1,035 — 240 = 795).

Permitted capacity of the community potable water system = 9,000,000 gallons of potable water per day.

During calendar year 2013, the average daily potable water usage = 3,383,882 gallons of potable water
per day.

Residual available capacity prior to reserved capacity for previously approved development =
5,616,118 gallons of potable water per day.

Less reserved capacity for previously approved development = 0 gallons of potable water per day.

Residual available capacity after reserved capacity for previously approved development =
5,616,118 gallons of potable water per day.

Less estimated gallons of potable water use as a result of this proposed amendment =
795 gallons of potable water per day.

Residual capacity after this proposed amendment = 5,615,323 gallons of potable water per day.



City Council
Memorandum
Page 3

Based upon the above analysis, the potable water facilities are anticipated to continue to meet or exceed
the adopted level of service standard for potable water facilities as provided in the Comprehensive Plan,
after adding the potable water demand generated by the theoretical use of the site.

Sanitary Sewer Impact -

The site is located within a community centralized sanitary sewer system service area. The centralized
sanitary sewer system is currently meeting or exceeding the adopted level of service standard for sanitary
sewer established within the Comprehensive Plan.

During the calendar year 2013, there was 2,121 square feet of general office located on the site.

An average general office use is estimated to have 3.39 employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area.
2.121 (2,121 square feet gross floor area) x 3.39 (employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area) =

8 employees x 23 (gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per employee per day) = 184 gallons of sanitary

sewer effluent per day.

The proposed amendment could theoretically result in 12,196 square feet of specialty retail use on the
site.

An average specialty retail use is estimated to have 1.82 employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area.
12.196 (12,196 square feet gross floor area) x 1.82 (employees per 1,000 square feet gross floor area) =
23 employees x 34.5 (gatlons of sanitary sewer effluent per employee per day) = 794 gallons of sanitary

sewer effluent per day.

Therefore, the estimated net increase in sanitary sewer effluent per day = 610 gallons of sanitary sewer
effluent per day (794 — 184 = 610).

Permitted capacity of the community sanitary sewer system = 3,000,000 gallons of sanitary sewer effluent
per day.

During calendar year 2013, the average sanitary sewer usage = 2,570,833 gallons of sanitary sewer
effluent per day.

Residual available capacity prior to reserved capacity for previously approved development =
429,167 gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per day.

Less reserved capacity for previously approved development = 0 gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per
day.

Residual available capacity after reserved capacity for previously approved development =
429,167 gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per day.



City Council
Memorandum
Page 4

Less estimated gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per day as a result of this proposed amendment =
610 gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per day.

Residual capacity after this proposed amendment = 428,557 gallons of sanitary sewer effluent per day.
Based upon the above analysis, the sanitary sewer facilities are anticipated to continue to meet or exceed

the adopted level of service standard for sanitary sewer facilities as provided in the Comprehensive Plan,
after adding the sanitary sewer effluent generated by the theoretical use of the site.

Solid Waste Impact -

Solid waste disposal is provided for the use to be located on the site at the Winfield Solid Waste Facility.
The level of service standard established within the Comprehensive Plan for the provision of solid waste
disposal is currently being met or exceeded.

During the calendar year 2013, there was 2,121 square feet of general office located on the site.

An average general office use is estimated to generate 5.5 pounds of solid waste per 1,000 square feet
gross floor area per day.

2.121 (2,121 square feet gross floor area) x 5.5 (pounds of solid waste per 1,000 square feet gross floor
area per day) = 12 pounds of solid waste per day.

The proposed amendment could theoretically result in 12,196 square feet of specialty retail use on the
site.

An average specialty retail use is estimated to generate 5.5 pounds of solid waste per 1,000 square feet
gross floor area per day.

12.196 (12,196 square feet gross floor area) x 5.5 (pounds of solid waste per 1,000 square feet gross floor
area per day) = 68 pounds of solid waste per day.

Therefore, the estimated net change in solid waste generation per day = 56 pounds of solid waste per day
(68— 12 =56).

Based upon the annual projections of solid waste disposal at the sanitary landfill, solid waste facilities are
anticipated to continue to meet or exceed the adopted level of service standard for solid waste facilities, as
provided in the Comprehensive Plan, after adding the solid waste demand generated by the theoretical use
of the site.

Drainage Impact -

As there will only be a minimal amount of impervious surface created, the proposed amendment is not
anticipated to adversely impact drainage systems. Therefore, the adopted level of service standard for
drainage established within the Comprehensive Plan is anticipated to continue to be met or exceeded.



City Council
Memorandum
Page 5

Recreation Impact -

The level of service standards established within the Comprehensive Plan for the provision of recreation
facilities are currently being met or exceeded.

As no population increase will result from the proposed amendment, there will be no need for additional
recreational facilities as a result of the proposed amendment. Therefore, the proposed amendment is not
anticipated to impact recreation facilities.

Recreation facilities are anticipated to continue to operate at a level of service which meets or exceeds the
level of service standards established within the Comprehensive Plan after the theoretical use of the site.

Traffic Impact -

The road network serving the site is currently meeting or exceeding the level of service standards required
for traffic circulation facilities as provided in the Comprehensive Plan.

During the calendar year 2013, there was 2,121 square feet of general office located on the site.
Summary of Trip Generation Calculations for a General Office Use.
Based upon an average of 1.49 trips per p.m. peak hour per 1,000 square feet gross floor area.

2.121 (2,121 feet gross floor area) x 1.49 (trips per 1,000 square feet gross floor area) =
4 p.m. peak hour trips.

The proposed amendment could theoretically result in 12,196 square feet of specialty retail use on the
site.

Summary of Trip Generation Calculations for a Specialty Retail Use.
Based upon an average of 2.71 trips per p.m. peak hour per 1,000 square feet gross fioor area.

12.196 (12,196 feet gross floor area) x 2.71 (trips per 1,000 square feet gross floor area) =
34 trips less 25 percent pass by trips (9) =25 p.m. peak hour trips (34 - 9 = 25).

Therefore, the estimated net increase in p.m. peak hour trips per day = 21 p.m. peak hour trips
(25-4=21).

Existing p.m. peak hour trips = 642 p.m. peak hour trips.



City Council
Memorandum
Page 6

The following table contains information concering the assessment of the traffic impact on the
surrounding road network by the proposed amendment.

Level of Existing PM  Existing Reserved Development PM Peak Level of
Service Peak Hour Level of Capacity PM PM Peak Hour Trips Service with
Trips Service Peak Hour Hour Trips With Development
Trips for Development
Previously
Approved
U.S. 441/
Marion St
(from
us.s0/ 642a C 0 21 663 C
Duval St. to
City north
limits)
a 2013 Annual Traffic Count Station Data, Florida Department of Transportation,
Sources: Trip Generation, Institute of Transportation Engineers, 9th Edition, 2012.

Quality/Level of Service Handbook, Florida Department of Transportation, 2002, and
Quality /Level of Service Handbook Addendum, Florida Department of Transportation,
2007.

Based upon the above analysis and an adopted level of service standard of "D" with a capacity of 1,490
p.m. peak hour trips, the road network serving the site is anticipated to continue to meet or exceed the
level of service standard provided in the Comprehensive Plan after adding the theoretical number of trips
associated with the proposed amendment.

Affordable Housing

The change in land use is not anticipated to have a negative impact on the affordable housing stock.

Surrounding Land Uses

Currently, the existing land use of the site is general office. The site is bounded on the north by vacant
land, on the east by public land use, on the south by public land use and on the west by public land use.

Historic Resources

According to the Florida Division of Historical Resources Master Site File, dated January 2013, there are
no known historic resource on the site.



City Council
Memorandum
Page 7

Flood Prone Areas

According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency, Digital Flood Insurance Rate Map data layer,
February 2, 2009, the site is not located within a 100-year flood prone area.

Wetlands

According to the Water Management Geographic Information Systems wetlands data layer, dated 2007,
the site is not located within a wetland.

Minerals

According to Natural Resources, North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 1977, the site is
known to contain sand.

Soil Tvpes

According to the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, Soil Survey dated October
1991, the site is comprised of Alpin fine sand (0 to 5 percent slope) soiis.

Alpin fine sand (0 to 5 percent slope) soils are excessively drained, nearly level to gently sloping soil on
broad, slightly elevated ridges.

Alpin fine sand (0 to 5 percent slope) soils have slight limitations for building site development.

Hieh Aquifer Groundwater Recharge

According to the Areas of High Recharge Potential To the Floridan Aquifer, prepared by the Water
Management District, dated July 17, 2001, the site is not located in an area of high aquifer groundwater

recharge.

Vegetative Communities

According to the Comprehensive Plan, Ecological Communities map, this site has been previously
cleared and there are no known wildlife habitats associated with a cleared site.



942

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-2050

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING ATLAS OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS,
AS AMENDED; RELATING TO THE REZONING OF LESS THAN TEN CONTIGUOUS
ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION, LDR 14-04, BY THE CITY
COUNCIL; PROVIDING FOR REZONING FROM RESIDENTIAL, OFFICE (RO) TO
COMMERCIAL-CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (C-CBD) OF CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Section 166.021, Florida Statutes, as amended, empowers the City Council of the City
of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, to prepare, adopt and enforce land
development regulations;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes; 5@ m\x_l‘snded the Community
Planning Act, requires the City Council to prepare and adopt regulations concerning the use of land and
water to implement the comprehensive plan; h

WHEREAS, an application for an amendment, as describ@w, has been filed with the City;

WHEREAS, the Pianning and Zoning Board of City of Lake*City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as
the Planning and Zoning Board, has been designated as the L@] Planning Agency of the City of Lake
City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Local PlanningﬂAgency;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 163. 3174“\l§londa tatutes, as amended, and the Land
Development Regulations, the Planning and Zonin ’Boardfservmg a]so as the Local Planning Agency, held
the required public hearing, with public notice hav)l‘pg b?én provided, on said application for an amendment,
as described below, and at said public hearing;the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local
Planning Agency, reviewed and consi}iere;d ali_‘cgmments received during said public hearing and the
Concurrency Management Assessment, -goncerning said application for an amendment, as described below,
and recommended to the City Council approval of said application for an amendment, as described below;

WHEREAS, pursuant to,Séction 166.041, Florida Statutes, as amended, the City Council held the
N,
required public hearing, w1th pubhc notice havmg been provided, on said application for an amendment, as
described below, and at sdid pub_}imhearmg, the City Council reviewed and considered all comments
received during said p%bllc hearmg, including the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board,
serving also as the LocakPlanmng Agency, and the Concurrency Management Assessment concerning said
application for an amendment, as described below; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found that approval of said application for an
amendment, as described below, would promote the public health, safety, morals, order, comfort,
convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY,
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Pursuant to an application, LDR 14-04, by the City Council, to amend the Official Zoning Atlas
of the Land Development Regulations by changing the zoning district of certain lands, the zoning district is
hereby changed from RESIDENTIAL, OFFICE (RO) TO COMMERCIAL-CENTRAL BUSINESS
DISTRICT (C-CBD) on property described, as follows:

Page 1 of 2



A parcel of land lying within Section 32, Township 3 South, Range 17 East, Columbia County,
Florida. Being more particularly described, as follows: Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot or
Block 2 of the Central Division of the City of Lake City, as recorded in the Public Records of
Columbia County, Florida, said commencement is also the intersection of the Southerly right-of-way
line of Northeast Hillsboro Street and the Easterly right-of-way line of Northeast Hernando Avenue;
thence Easterly, along the Southerly right-of-way line of said Northeast Hillsboro Street, 110.00 feet;
thence Southerly 111.00 feet; thence Westerly 110.00 feet to the Easterly right-of-way line of said
Northeast Hernando Avenue; thence Northerly, along the Easterly right-of-way line of said Northeast
Hernando Avenue, 111.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 0.28 acre, more or less.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and
portions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Conflict. All ordinances or portions of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective upon addption:

The effective date of this amendment, LDR 14-04, to the Official mg Altlas shall be the same date as
the effective date of Future Land Use Plan Map Amendment, CPAY 5;03‘. If Future Land Use Plan Map
Amendment, CPA 14-03, does not become effective, this amendment,—L'bR 14-04, to the Official Zoning
Atlas shall not become effective. No development orders, de\ff.é?opment permits or land uses dependent
on this amendment, LDR 14-04, to the Official Zoning Atlﬁ‘s.may‘fl;é issued or commence before it has
become effective

Section 5. Authority. This ordinance is adopted pufsuant to the authority granted by Section 166.021,
Florida Statutes, as amended, and Sections 163.%'1-6ll‘¥through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended.

PASSED upon first reading thism ? ) day of 2014,
N7

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, upon second and final reading, in regular session with

a quorum present and voting, by t}};}(@‘éty Council this day of 2014,

p
N \3 CITY COUNCIL
Attest: A@ CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA

Audrey Sikes, City Clerk Stephen M. Witt, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Herbert F. Darby, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2



Page 1 of 5

CITY OF LAKE CITY

APPLICATION FOR PETITION
TO THE
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

TYPE OF PETITION: PETITION # \uble - /4/04

REZONING paTe rrnep [~ [/ C/

INTERPRETATION
PRD

PETITIONER'S NAME: Cl‘lﬂ S )\_QKC C(SL%

Lo ION OF PROPERTY BY ADDRESS AND NEAREST CROSS STREET

SRS” NE Hernpnde fecnue s

al

THE PROPERTY IS MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AS:
(Type on the back of page if space is not adequate)

Darced 4 1 2(I1G-000

to

C. THIS PETITION REQUESTS THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD TO CONSIDER
REZONING PROPERTY WHICH IS PRESENTLY ZONED 65[} TO A ZONING
CLASSIFICATION OF( -( _/<]



Page 2 of 5

D, THE PROPERTY, IF REZONED, WILL HAVE A LAND USE OF THE

FPOLLOWING:

2)

3)

4)

(ommercial

THE PROPERTY TO BE REZONED CONTAINS ().;LSK ACRES OR

SQUARE FEET.
THE DEVELOFMENT OF THIS PROPERTY WILL USE f 259«8 ACRES
OR SQUARE FEET.

TEE PROPERTY, IF REZONED, WILL ESTABLISH:
RESIDENTIAL USE

L COMMERCIAL USE
THE LAND USE WILL BE:
L PRINCIPLE USE

SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE OF THE ZONING

CLASSIFICATION.



PAGE 3 OF 5

REQUIRED INFORMATION
TO SUBMIT A PETITION

F. LISTED ARE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF PROPERTY OWNERS WHICH ABUT
OR ARE CONTIGUOUS TO THE PROPERTY REQUESTED TC BE REZONED.

NAME ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIPTION ZONED

L@Kc Tpore. TSP atant” Dnrce 150 25- Coo AO

t>H’\ o t‘LL] I\O
Qﬂ Dudoly € Pﬁfcﬁp +H | 202C 0o N

C'ALB @b aKe CHL\) PafK{ :'\S
| Dublic  Parcel Fr1a2ler 000

C/“L) %AL&J{C C/[Jj Qu‘K.iij

Pubh

CNB b>) kake CPLL] Do £ nj

L0

PareedH nu34-ooo CCAD



PAGE 4 OF 5

G. SUBMIT A MAP SHOWING THE DIMENSIONS OF THE PROPERTY REQUESTED
TO BE REZONED AND THE DIMENSIONS OF ABRUTTING PROPERTY.

THIS MAP MUST BE TO SCALE OF NOT LESS THAN ONE(1l) INCH EQUAL TO
TWENTY (20) FEET.

THE MAP MUST SHOW EXISTING OR PROPOSED STRUCTURES ON THE PROPERTY
REQUESTED TO BE REZONED.

THE MAP MUST SHOW EXISTING AND PROPOSED BUFFERED STRIP ON PROPERTY
THAT IS REQUESTED TO BE REZONED WHICH WILL BE REZONED PROPERTY TO
COMMERCIAL ZONING CLASSIFICATION. THIS BUFFER STRIP SHALL SEPARATE
COMMERCIAL ZONED PROPERTY FROM RESIDENTIAL ZONED FPROPERTY. A
PUBLIC STREET IS NOT CONSIDERED A BUFFER STRIP.

THE MAP MUST SHOW ALL ARTERIAL STREETS THAT ABUT THE PROPERTY AND
MUST SHOW THE METHOD OF TRAFFIC ACCESS TO THE CLOSEST COLLECTOR
STREET. THE COLLECTOR STREET MUST BE SO DEFINED AS A CCLLECTOR

STREET BY THE LAND USE PLAN.

REQUIREMENTS TO FILE AND PROCEDURES TO FOLLOW
AFTER A PETITION IS FILED

H. 1. THE PETITION MUST BE COMPLETE AND RE SIGNED BY THE
PROPERTY OWNERS AND THEIR AGENT. IT MUST BE NOTARIZED
AND ACCOMPANTIED BY THE FEE OF .
2. ALL PETITIONS MUST BE COMPLETE AND BE FILED FIFTEEN (15)
BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE DATE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO

PERMIT THE REQUIRED PUBLIC NOTICE.
3. ALL PETITIONERS, OR THEIR AGENT, ARE REQUIRED TO BE
PRESENT AT THE PUBLIC HEARING. FAILURE TO ATTERD SHALL
CAUSE THE PUBLIC HEARING TO BE TABLED AND RESCHEDULED AT

A LATER DATE.




PAGE 5 OF 5

{I), AND MY AGENT, FULLY UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS, AND
THAT ALL MATERIALS SUEBMITTED SHALL BECOME PART OF THE PERMANENT
FILE ALONG WITH THIS PETITION, (WE) OR (I) DO HEREBY SWEAR TO THE
BEST OF (MY) OR (OUR) KNOWLEDGE, THAT ALL STATEMENTS SUBMITTED IN
THIS PETITION AND ATTACHMENTS ARE THE TRUTH AND ARE FACTUAL
STATEMENTS . (I), OR (WE) DO HEREBY SWEAR TO GIVE TRUE STATEMENTS
AT ALL PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS THAT SHALL PERTAIN TO THIS
PETITION WHILE BEING CONDUCTED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD.

(/ft/l o//ﬂ-,& (-)(‘"

MAILING ADDRESS YOU WISH INFORMATION
TO BE SENT TO AND TELEPHONE NUMBER:

Lﬂuf G p\E’J SCOE T () J‘H Hﬁ
205 . /Ylm N A/LFC,
Lake (‘;JM, T 39055
pone wser 3 B~ 119-SISY.

' A
STATE OF 4’ ovida !
COUNTY OF (el\onon e

SWORN TO ME AND SUBSCRIBED
BEFORE ME THIS Q' pay oF
NOXEe | 20 |J by
WL.\CI«'&M who is/are
_Personally known to me or has/

have produced

BEVERLY WISMAN - R :
w ﬂgj‘ MY COMMISSION ¥ EE 081640 identification. _
?t vz
& @ EXPIRES: April 7, 2015
’I?Pf"\f Bonded Thru Notary Dyhlic Undemw Tlars i G/Lﬂ"\«" L,\IL&?‘\\C‘R

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Q‘Q/il 7, &01(5



RESOLUTION NO. PZ/LPA LDR 14-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF THE CITY OF LAKE
CITY, FLORIDA, SERVING ALSO AS THE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY OF THE CITY
OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE REZONING OF LESS THAN TEN
CONTIGUOUS ACRES OF LAND, PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY THE CITY
COUNCIL, RECOMMENDING TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY,
FLORIDA, APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING
ATLAS OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS;
PROVIDING FOR CHANGING THE ZONING DISTRICT FROM RESIDENTIAL, OFFICE
(RO) TO COMMERCIAL - CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (C-CBD) OF CERTAIN
LANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA;
REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Lake City Land Development Regulations, hereinafter referred to as the
Land Development Regulations, empowers the Planning and Zoning Board of the City of Lake City,
Florida, hereinafter referred to as the Planning and Zoning Board, to recommend to the City Council of
the City of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, approval or denial of
amendments to the Land Development Regulations;

WHEREAS, Sections 163.3161 through 163.3248, Florida Statutes, as amended, the Community
Planning Act, empower the Local Planning Agency of the City of Lake City, Florida, hereinafter referred
to as the Local Planning Agency, to recommend to the City Council, approval or denial of amendments to
the Land Development Regulations, in accordance with said statute;

WHEREAS, an application, for an amendment, as described below, has been filed with the City;
WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board has been designated as the Local Planning Agency;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Land Development Regulations and Section 163.3174, Florida
Statutes, as amended, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the L.ocal Planning Agency, held
the required public hearing, with public notice, on said application for amendment, as described below,
and considered all comments received during said public hearing and Concurrency Management
Assessment concerning said application for an amendment, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, has
determined and found that approval of said application for an amendment, as described below, would
promote the public health, safety, morals, order, comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or general
welfare; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, has
studied and considered the items enumerated in Section 15.2 of the Land Development Regulations and
based upon said study and consideration has determined and found that:

a.  The proposed change will not be contrary to the Land Use Plan and would not have an
adverse effect on the Comprehensive Plan;

b.  The proposed change is compatible with the existing land use pattern in the area;

The proposed change will not create an isolated district unrelated to adjacent and nearby districts

The proposed change will not result in a population density pattern and increase or
overtaxing of the load on public facilities such as schools, vtilities and streets;

e.  The proposed district boundaries are not illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions
on the property proposed for change;

f. The proposed change will not adversely influence living conditions in the neighborhood;

Page 1 of 2



g. The proposed change will not create or excessively increase traffic congestion or otherwise
affect public safety; :

h.  The proposed change will not create a drainage problem;
i The proposed change will not seriously reduce light and air to adjacent areas;
J- The proposed change will not adversely affect property values in the adjacent area;

k. The proposed change will not be a deterrent to the improvement or development of
adjacent property in accord with existing regulations;

. The proposed change will not constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual owner
as contrasted with the public weifare; and

m.  The proposed change is not out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF
THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, SERVING ALSO AS THE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY
OF THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to an application, LDR 14-04, by the City Council, to amend the Official Zoning
Atlas of the Land Development Regulations by changing the zoning district of certain lands, the Planning and
Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, recommends to the City Council that the zoning district
be changed from RESIDENTIAL, OFFICE (RO) to COMMERCIAL - CENTRAL BUSINESS
DISTRICT (C-CBD) on property described, as follows:

A parcel of land lying within Section 32, Township 3 South, Range 17 East, Columbia County,
Florida. Being more particularly described, as follows: Commence at the Northwest corner of Lot or
Block 2 of the Central Division of the City of Lake City, as recorded in the Public Records of
Columbia County, Florida, said commencement is also the intersection of the Southerly right-of-way
line of Northeast Hillsboro Street and the Easterly right-of-way line of Northeast Hernando Avenue;
thence Easterly, along the Southerly right-of-way line of said Northeast Hillsboro Street, 110.00 feet;
thence Southerly 111.00 feet; thence Westerly 110.00 feet to the Easterly right-of-way line of said
Northeast Hernando Avenue; thence Northerly, along the Easterly right-of-way line of said Northeast
Hernando Avenue, 111.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 0.28 acre, more or less.

Section 2. All resolutions or portions of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed to the
extent of such conflict.

Section 3. This resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, in regular session with a quorum present and voting, by the
P‘IU,ning and Zoning Board, serving also as the Local Planning Agency, this ‘ " day of

’ oV @mbé/ 2014,

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD OF THE

CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA,

SERVING ALSO AS THE

LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY OF THE
Attest: CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA

Page 2 of 2



Lalk b £ Dot
Walter Davis, Secretary

-\""h_
Kent Harriss, Chairit

Page 3 of 2



HFD/lss

11/13/2014 Q c {

g

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2014-086

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE

CITY, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET OF

THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2013, ADOPTEDL BY RESOLUTION NUMBER

2013-044 :

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Lake City. Florida has adopted an Annual
Operating Budget for the fiscal vear beginning October 1. 2013, specitying certain
revenues and expenditures; and

WHEREAS, such budget presumes that each department generally will. to the best
of its ability, maintain its expenditures within the budget levels; and

WHEREAS. the City Council. in its discretion, has the authority to adjust the
budget to more closely coincide with actual and expected events and expenditures:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF LAKE CITY, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are incorporated herein )
and made a part of this resolution.

Section 2, That the Annual Operating Budget of the City for the fiscal year
beginning October 1. 2013, is hereby revised and amended as specified in Attachment A.

Section 3. Except as amended in Attachment A. the Annual Operating Budget of

the City for the fiscal vear beginning October 1. 2013, remains in full torce and effect.



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 17" day of

November, 2014.

Mayor-Councitman

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By:

HERBERT F. DARBY
City Attorney '






